From: Euterman, Andrew (he/him/his)

To: r5Shearingclerk; josh@cuttingedgeauto.net; Paul Sarratori; Coyle, Ann

Cc: Gross, Louise C; Demma, Carlo; Miller, Patrick (he/him/his); Dickens, Brian; Humphrey, Venise; Grange, Juliane
(she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Order Granting Motion For Extension Of Time To Answer for Cutting Edge Enterprises, Inc.
(Forest Lake, Minnesota); Docket CAA-05-2024-0004

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:12:51 AM

Received by Complainant. Thank you.
Thank you,
Andrew Futerman,

Pronouns: he/him/his (Why this is important)

Attorney Advisor

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 5

Office of Regional Counsel; Multi Media Branch I, Section I1I
77 W. Jackson Blvd., M/S C-14J, Chicago, IL 60604
312.353.2325

Futerman.Andrew(@epa.gov

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:11 AM

To: josh@cuttingedgeauto.net; Paul Sarratori <paul@sarratorilaw.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his) <Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov>

Cc: Gross, Louise C <gross.louise@epa.gov>; Demma, Carlo <Demma.Carlo@epa.gov>; Miller, Patrick
(he/him/his) <miller.patrick@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise
<Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Order Granting Motion For Extension Of Time To Answer for Cutting Edge
Enterprises, Inc. (Forest Lake, Minnesota); Docket CAA-05-2024-0004

Dear Mr. Sarratori,

The attached Order Granting Motion For Extension Of Time To Answer was filed on June 7, 2024,
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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